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Our Ref: RUT12290 
 
Manager 
Ivytree Nursery 
The Foyer 
United Reform Church 
High Street 
Hampton Hill 
Middlesex 
TW12 1NB   
 
17 August 2021 
 
Dear Manager  
 
PROPOSED BASE STATION INSTALLATION AT RUT12290, UXBRIDGE ROAD, HIGH STREET, HAMPTON 
HILL, RICHMOND UPON THAMES, GREATER LONDON, TW12 1NA (NGR: E514193 N170497) 
 
MBNL undertakes the management and network deployment of telecommunications sites on 
behalf of both EE (UK) Ltd and Hutchison 3G UK Limited.  The proposal is for a new Hutchison 
3G UK Limited column, in order to provide the latest 4G and new 5G technologies to this area 
of Richmond.       
 
As part of MBNL’s continued network improvement program, there is a specific requirement 
for a new mast at the footway of Uxbridge Road to ensure that the latest high quality 2G, 3G 
and 4G service provision continues to be provided in this area of Richmond.  The proposed 
new column will also ensure that new 5G coverage can also be provided at this location.  This 
ensures that coverage and capacity requirements are maintained. 
 
The proposal, which we feel is the best solution to serve our customers in the local community, 
will include:  
 
The proposal relates to the installation of a new monopole 20m in height supporting 6 no. 
antennas and 2 no. 300mm dishes with a wrap around equipment cabinet at the base of the 
column, installation of 3 no. new equipment cabinets and ancillary development thereto.  
Proposed plans are enclosed for assistance.    
 
The proposal for this MBNL site has been designed within International Commission on Non-
Ionising Radiation Protection (ICNIRP) public exposure guidelines. A certificate of ICNIRP 
compliance will be included within the planning submission. 
 
We would welcome your views (within 14 days of the date of this letter) before we finalise the 
proposal and submit the planning application to the Local Planning Authority.  
 
Yours faithfully 

 
Dianne Perry MRTPI AssocRICS 
Consultant Planner: Williams Acquisition 
Tel:  +44 (0) 7535 932 374 
Email: dianne@tweeddevelopmentplanning.com  
(for MBNL on behalf of Hutchison 3G UK Ltd) 
 


